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December 6, 1960

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company
Denver Clud Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Attn: Mr. Ford Hashins
Asst. Division Supt.

Re: Santa Fe 103 Miguel, SEi Section
20-16N-6W, MoKinley County, N.M.

Dear Sir:

Referance i3 made to your letter of Novemder 28, 1960 regarding
plugging instructions for the above well.

From reviewing the well record previously filed on this well (t
appears that 5{-" production casing was cemented at total depth,

which was 1030 feet with 250 sacks of cement. You have not indicated’
in yburrletter whether it is your intentien:to pull any 54" casing.
If this is your intention we would request that the perforations iIn
the 5}' be squeesed with cement and that sufricient cement be left in
the casing to extend above the perforations. Another 50' cement plug
should be set at the top of the 54" casing stud and another cement
plug should be placed in the top of the surface casing. A pipe
marker should be installed extending at least 4 feet above ground level,
the pits should be filled and the lecation levelled.

If further instructiones are needed, please contact us.
Yours very truly

ECAtks Emery C. Arncld
Supervisor, Distrioct #3



